

ABDUKHAZAK ABYAD

AMC, Tripoli, Lebanon

961.3.201901
aabyad@cyberia.net.lb

~~SENIOR ACADEMIC- CEO- PRESIDENT- MANAGING DIRECTOR- PROFESSOR~~

EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT

Consultant. Director. Chairman. Manager. Editor. Faculty

PROFILE

An enthusiastic, dedicated educational professional and senior level executive extensively experienced in policy development, curriculum design and implementation. Possesses an exceptional understanding of the educational field and issues. Appropriately applies professional, academic and wide-ranging practical experiences to lead and strategically develop educational team by identifying and building support for innovative solutions.

KEY COMPETENCIES

- Rigorous medical training and one-year fellowship in faculty development at the University of Arizona.
- Excellent teaching, research, curriculum planning, and educational skills.
- Policies and regulation regarding CME & CPD at the national level.
- Implemented the digital library at the level of Emirate of Abu Dhabi.
- Developed a number of teaching courses in family medicine in Lebanon and the region.
- Developed special training in geriatrics and gerontology for the Middle East.
- Teaching in the field of medicine, public health and business.
- Organization of regional and international conferences and symposium
- Started a Multimedia medical University in Australia.

OUTSATNDING CAREER ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Received two awards in the field of education including Dr. Franklin G.Ebaugh Jr. & Dr. Arthur Bloomfield Award for Excellence in Medical Education. The American Academy of Continuing Medical Education: The Eastern Mediterranean Regional Office.
- Extensive administrative experience within the academic, private, governmental, and NGO's.
- A member of a large number of international committees and professional societies.
- Elected as fellow to the American Society of Geriatrics, and Royal Society of Medicine.
- On the board of a number of academic organizations and NGO's.
- On the Editorial Board of a number of journals and act as a peer reviewer of manuscripts for a number of journals.
- A large number of publication, and presentation in international and regional conference widely.

- Started in 2003 the Middle-East Academy of Medicine of Ageing (MEAMA).
- Started in 2005 the Middle-East Association on Aging and Alzheimer's.
- Founded six academic journals,
 - Middle East Journal of Family Medicine (MEJFM) <http://www.mejfm.com>,
 - Middle-East Journal of Age & Ageing <http://www.me-jaa.com>,
 - Middle East Journal of Business <http://www.mejb.com>,
 - Middle East Journal of Nursing <http://www.me-jn.com>,
 - Middle East Journal of Internal Medicine <http://www.me-jim.com>,
 - Middle East Journal of Psychiatry and Alzheimer's <http://www.me-jpa.com>.

CAREER HISTORY

- | | |
|--|---|
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Director
Abyad Medical Center, Tripoli, Lebanon ▪ CEO/General Manager
Social Services Association-Dar Al Khadamat AL Ijtamieh ▪ Team Leader CME/CPD
General Authority for Health Services for the Emirate of Abu Dhabi-UAE ▪ Family Medicine Specialist
General Authority for Health Services for the Emirate of Abu Dhabi-UAE ▪ Chairman
Middle-East Academy for Medicine of Ageing ▪ President
Middle-East Association on Aging & Alzheimer's ▪ Short term consultant
World Health Organization (WHO) ▪ Chief Editor
Middle East Journal of Psychiatry and Alzheimer's ▪ Associate Editor
Middle-East Journal of Internal Medicine ▪ Chief Editor
Middle-East Journal of Business ▪ Chief Editor
Middle-East Journal of Age & Aging-MEJ-AA ▪ Chief Editor
Middle-East Journal of Family Medicine MEJFM ▪ Coordinator
Ain & Zein Comprehensive Geriatric Program, Chouf -Lebanon ▪ Assistant Professor
American University of Beirut, Department of Family Medicine ▪ Clinical Assistant IV, Assistant Clinical Lecturer V
Arizona Center on Aging ,The University of Arizona
Health Sciences Center. Tucson, Arizona, U.S.A | <p>1997</p> <p>2007-2010</p> <p>2006-2007</p> <p>2004-2006</p> <p>2002</p> <p>2005</p> <p>2002</p> <p>2009</p> <p>2008</p> <p>2005</p> <p>2004</p> <p>2003</p> <p>1995-2003</p> <p>1993-1996</p> <p>1991-1993</p> |
|--|---|

EDUCATION

- DBA: Swiss Management Center-Switzerland 2009-Current
- Executive MBA at the International University of Monaco-Monaco 2005
- Fellowship in Geriatrics, the University of Arizona-USA 1993
- Fellowship in Faculty Development, the University of Arizona-USA 1992
- Master in Public Health, American University of Beirut-Lebanon 1988
- Family Medicine, American University of Beirut-Lebanon 1990
- Medical Doctor MD, American University of Beirut-Lebanon 1986

CONTINUING PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

- Strategy Implementation: Common Challenges & Best Solutions. Safadi Foundation, Lebanon. 2012.
- Advanced Project Management. Converting Strategy into Action. Stanford Center for Professional Development. Stanford University. USA. -2008
- Advanced Project Management. Leadership for Strategic Execution. Stanford Center for Professional Development. Stanford University. USA. 2008
- European Health Leadership Program. INSEAD on the Fontainebleau campus. France, 2007.
- Executive course “Mastering new challenges of Health care” Institute of health economics and management and Harvard Medical International. Lausanne, Switzerland. 2007
- Introduction to Education and Statistics Indicators. World Bank web course. 2007
- Decentralization and Intergovernmental Fiscal Reform. World Bank web course. 2006.
- Corporate Social Responsibility in Asia and the Pacific. The United Nations Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific, the International Trade Center of UNCTAD/WTO, and World Bank Institute Corporate Governance and Corporate Social Responsibility. 2005
- Introduction to Corporate Social Responsibility and Sustainable Competitiveness: Joint Japan/World Bank Graduate Scholarship Program. 2003
- The United Nations University, International Leadership Academy Second International Program. 1998

BOARD AND TRUSTEE MEMBERS

- Trustee Member of the International Medical Publishing Group. United Kingdom 2009-Present
- Board Member Multimedia Medical University, Australia 2008-Present
- Board Member World CME. Australia 2005-Present
- Board member of Committee of Charitable Islamic Hospital, Lebanon 1988-Present

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- International Federation of Primary Care Research Network (IFPCRN) Steering Committee.
- Associate Fellow InterRAI Organization.
- Associate Fellow of the Australian College of Health Service Executive.
- International Association for Technology, Education and Development (IATED).
- The International Association of Medical Science Educators (IAMSE).
- World Association of Medical Editors.
- Eastern Mediterranean Association of Medical Editors.
- WONCA direct Member.
- Fellow, American Society of Geriatrics.